

Clerk

16-24
Due 1/23

Linda Meyers

From: Deborah Brooks
Sent: Thursday, January 11, 2024 9:15 AM
To: Linda Meyers
Subject: FW: OPRA request - 2024 Reorganization Meeting Recording

For this OPRA, just direct him to the gallery section of the website and give him the website please.
Deb

-----Original Message-----

From: Charlie Kratovil <opra+request-57059-673a3fe3@requests.opramachine.com>
Sent: Thursday, January 11, 2024 12:11 AM
To: Clerk <clerk@southamboyntj.gov>
Subject: OPRA request - 2024 Reorganization Meeting Recording

Dear South Amboy City,

Under the OPRA and the common law right of access, please provide your recording(s) of the 2024 reorganization meeting. Please advise if there is a recording on file and feel free to contact me with any questions about this request.

Yours faithfully,

Charlie Kratovil

Please deliver records electronically via email to the below UNIQUE address for all replies to this request:
opra+request-57059-673a3fe3@requests.opramachine.com

Is clerk@southamboyntj.gov the wrong address for OPRA requests to South Amboy City? If so, please contact us using this form:

https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fopramachine.com%2fchange_request%2fnew%3fbody%3dsouth_amboy_city&c=E,1,xapDavXNNvOKyJBwwfU7NMfJ4QkCH_vb2Y7IKC3GnhlAniXRTDzjzpBAC0xeq_UYUJMWXC6uTR49wmhzHA6ymPYErBFi9674ThqDobdMSW3KzYC-xwE,&typo=1

Disclaimer: This message and any reply that you make will be published on the internet. Our privacy and copyright policies:

https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fopramachine.com%2fhelp%2fofficers&c=E,1,5Ax4t2MaijwyiaVNQ2_ohVQ78vZYY3RtXsbWtPTzQ2imNF1yZOCiSdttc7Dj_JBF1ogXB5kka13rWjOTPMZLnY89DZcxI7nQGpSOmGSCkrAtn0A,&typo=1

View this OPRA request & responses online:

https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fopramachine.com%2frequest%2f2024_reorganization_meeting_reco_12&c=E,1,j16FP7w8RKu29cL7JSHF6Se8d86H3Sonp8tfgxvQbpyoOZpUc0YNOzI5aNaQPy3POPq79BsFikTQ55VseCLKtRhYwTsCoFiwYsqbEjpAkEhEpGnp_Rs58UXGVPM,&typo=1

Please note that in some cases publication of requests and responses will be delayed.